Raheel Ali

From: Raheel Ali <hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 10:36 AM

To: ‘rafat.badar@chipconsulting.org’

Cc: ‘naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org’; ‘salman.khan@chipconsulting.org’;
‘sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org'

Subject: RE: Required Attendance Register Plan

Dear Ma'am,

Please assign another Field Facilitator if Basit is not available today to distribute the attendance registers
at DEOC Central. We committed to the AC & IO that we would distribute them today.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
Best Regards:

Raheel Ali

Project Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 201, Business Arcade
Karachi,

Sindh, Pakistan.

Cell No: 03458566270
L ]

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

From: rafat.badar@chipconsulting.org [mailto:rafat.badar@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 9:39 AM

To: 'Raheel Ali' <hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; salman.khan@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: Required Attendance Register Plan

Dear Raheel,
Please find attached the Tentative Register Distribution plan.
If you need any further information, kindly let me know.

Regards
Rafat Badar

From: Raheel Ali [mailto:hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 1:57 AM
To: rafat.badar@chipconsulting.org




Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; salman.khan@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Fwd: Required Attendance Register Plan

Dear Madam,

Please share the status of the attendance register distribution plan, as the attendance register has not been
distributed in the central district as per this email.

Please distribute the register through the Field Facilitator that you have assigned for distribution.

Thank you
Best Regards:

Raheel Ali

Project Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 201, Business Arcade
Karachi,

Sindh, Pakistan.

Cell No: 03458566270

From: SHAHZAIB AQIL <mshahzaibagil@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 6:51:17 PM

To: Hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org <Hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org>

Cec: SIDDIQUI, Farhan Ahmed <siddiquif@who.int>; Raheel Ahmed <raheelahmedmer@gmail.com>
Subject: Required Attendance

Dear Concern.
You are notified that UC 49 Nazimabad #1 has not registered attendance for the last one month.And I've been
informed two to three times to osama and basit.

You are requested to resolve this issue so that uc timely attendance can be updated.

Regards

Shahzaib Aqil
UCPO

UC 49 Nazimabad #1



